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From: Leon Prigozhin [mailto:Leon.Prigozhin@corgan.com] -
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:27 PM 2018 HAY 25 PH 2: 56
To: Martin Betz <mbetz@citymb.info>

Cc: Mark Leyman <mleyman@citymb.info>; Eilen R. Stewart <estewart@ CitYmb:%ggﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ‘gﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ

Subject: RE: cultural arts commission

Martin, please forward this letter, thank you for a great run! Looking forward to some of
the upcoming events. We will stay in touch.

Dear Leeza,

Please accept this letter as notice of my resignation from my position as MB Culture and
Arts Commissioner . Due to personal reasons | had to relocate to a different city,
therefore | can no longer represent the people of MB. My last day of service is effective
immediately.

Thank you for the opportunity to work on the commission, which | enjoyed greatly. | wish
all the best to all present and future commissioners and | look forward to staying in
touch. You can email me anytime at leonprigozhin@gmail.com or on my cell

Sincerely,

Leon Prigozhin

Leon Prigozhin (External)
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